

Hammad Parveez

Flutter Mobile App Developer

www.devhammad.com

hammadpervez6@gmail.com • [linkedin.com/in/hammadparveez](https://www.linkedin.com/in/hammadparveez)

• github.com/hammadparveez

• stackoverflow.com/users/9576373 • medium.com/@hammadpervez

Karachi, Pakistan • [+92 318 210 0470](tel:+923182100470)

Summary

Professional Flutter Developer with more than 3 years of experience. Experienced in designing extensive mobile (iOS, Android) applications. Strong knowledge of various Framework, RESTful APIs, Third-party libraries and customization of packages and plugins. Specialties also include designing pixel perfect beautiful UI/UX with adaptive animations. Published my own libraries on pub.dev, and also published apps on Google PlayStore, Appstore.

Work Experience

Bayt (Talentera) - Dubai, UAE

FLUTTER DEVELOPER

01/2023 - Present

- Collaborated with cross-functional teams in planning, analysis, design, performance and code refactoring.
- Performed REST API implementation, unit-testing, upgrading the application and added caching APIs support using offline storage libraries.
- Improved code-design, readability and followed application specific architecture such as: MVVM/MVC.
- Integrated Continuous Integration and kept the track of performance and deliver record using JIRA
- Configured team specific flavor for Android and iOS
- Performed specific app feature on a different branch
- Optimized user interactivity of the app while loading RESTful APIs

ShiftCTRL – New York, USA

FLUTTER DEVELOPER (Part-Time)

02/2022 - Present

- Designed & build sophisticated and highly scalable pixel-perfect UI, implemented RESTful API and optimized apps performance.
- Was Responsible to deploy application on Appstore and Playstore.
- Configured Firebase, Cloud-Messaging and Local Notifications and implemented Local Storage support using Hive, GetStorage and SharedPreferences also used Freezed for easing back-end response parsing.
- Performed application testing, adding flavors and reviewing code.
- Modified existing third-party libraries using Kotlin and Java to meet the application specific feature
- Led the team and helped in solving problems and fixing bugs and debug app
- Deployed the product on Hawaii store, Playstore and Appstore
- Configured CI using Codemagic & CircleCI and version control tools Github
- Performed specific app feature on a different branch
- Used different types of state management libraries such as: Provider, BLoC, Riverpod, GetX

EUSOPHT - KARACHI, PK

FLUTTER DEVELOPER

01/2022 - 08/2022

- Managed overall lifecycle of the application and design
- Managed code on different version control systems such as: Git, Bitbucket,
- Followed the efficient practices while developing an app
- Transformed complex animation concepts into code without any library.
- Solved Web related issues and collaborated other developers with the design using HTML, CSS, JS and other JS libraries

ZENINSPIRES - KARACHI, PK

FLUTTER DEVELOPER

06/2021 - 02/2022

- Implemented Firebase tools such as: Firestore, Cloud Messaging, Deep-link, Firebase Authentication,
- Implemented BloC, Riverpod, GetX, Provider and other well-known libraries
- Published my own library on Pub.dev, easy_card_scanner, easy_scroll_animation, easy_handler
- Implemented several SOLID principles and Design patterns such as: Singleton, Factory, Template Method
- Wrote high-quality, scalable, and reusable code

DIGITAL GRAPHIKS - KARACHI, PK

FLUTTER DEVELOPER

01/2021 - 05/2021

- Integrated WordPress REST APIs & Shopify Storefront REST APIs
- Implemented GraphQL library & other libraries
- Transformed business requirements into application design
- Led the team and helped in solving problems and fixing bugs and debug app
- Was responsible to fix front-end issue on the website as well.

SKILLS

Flutter, Dart, RESTful APIs, JSON, Firebase, Firestore, Push notification, Local notification, Deep linking, BloC, Riverpod, Provider, GetX, Offline Storage: Hive, SharedPreferences, JSON, Threading, Android Studio, VSCode, XCode, HTML, CSS, JS, NodeJS, ExpressJS, jQuery, Bootstrap Continuous Integration, Plugin integration, Package customization, Version Control, Git, Jira, Photoshop,

Education

Bachelor's Degree: Software Engineering, Year (2021 - Ongoing)
Virtual University, Karachi, Pakistan

CIT Web Development, Year (2020 - 2021)
Memon Institute, Karachi, Pakistan

College Degree: Computer Science, Year (2016 - 2018)
Govt Science and Commerce collage, Karachi, Pakistan

Matriculation Degree: Science, Year (2016)
Habib Academy, Karachi, Pakistan